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Eric Fryson

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett, jbeasley@ausley.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; jwahlen@ausley.com;

jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com:;
karen.white@tyndall.af. mil; john.butler@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com;

kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; bkeating@gunster.com; schef@gbwlegal.com;
Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle

Subject: Docket No. 120001-Ei
Attachments: FIPUG Objections and Response Staff 1st ROGs (1-10) 5.2.12.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120001-El.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 6 pages.

e. The attached document is Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Objections and Responses to Staff’s First
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10).

Kim Hancock
khancock@kagmlaw.com

[¥Y Keefe, Anchors
kLl Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Fax)
www.kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client

privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use

of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the

agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you

receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank

you. BOSTMTNT K] METL L T
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power
cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 120001-EI
performance incentive factor. Filed: May 2, 2012

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S GENERAL OBJECTIONS AND
RESPONSES TO STAFFE’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-10)

Pursuant to rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, rule 1.340 of the Florida Rules
of Civil Procedure, and the Order Establishing Procedure in this matter, the Florida Industrial
Power Users Group (FIPUG) hereby serves its general objections and responses to Staff’s First
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10) and states as follows:

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

With respect to any “Definitions” and “Instructions” in Staff’s Interrogatories, FIPUG
objects to any definitions or instructions that are inconsistent with FIPUG’s discovery
obligations under applicable rules. If some question arises as to FIPUG’s discovery obligations,
FIPUG will comply with applicable rules and not with any of Staff’s definitions or instructions
that are inconsistent with those rules. FIPUG also objects to any request that calls for
information that is not within the scope of discovery under the applicable rules and law.
Furthermore, FIPUG objects to any definition or request that seeks to encompass persons or
entities other than FIPUG who are not parties to this action and thus are not subject to discovery.
No responses to the requests will be made on behalf of persons or entities other than FIPUG.
FIPUG objects to any request that calls for FIPUG to perform analyses that it has not otherwise
performed in support of its case and would not normally perform in the ordinary course of its

business because there is no such requirement under the applicable rules and law.
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Additionally, FIPUG generally objects to Staff’s requests to the extent that they call for
information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, the
accountant/client privilege, the trade secret privilege, or any other applicable privilege or
protection afforded by law. FIPUG will provide a privilege log in accordance with the
applicable law or as may be agreed to by the parties to the extent, if at all, that any request calls
for the production of privileged or protected information.

Further, in certain circumstances, FIPUG may determine upon investigation and analysis
that information responsive to certain requests to which objections are not otherwise asserted is'
confidential and proprietary and should be produced only under an appropriate confidentiality
agreement and protective order, if at all. By agreeing to provide such information in response to
such a request, FIPUG is not waiving its right to insist upon appropriate protection of
confidentiality by means of a confidentiality agreement, protective order, or the procedures
otherwise provided by law or in the Order Establishing Procedure. FIPUG hereby asserts its
right to require such protection of any and all information that may qualify for protection under
the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Order Establishing Procedure, and all other applicable
statutes, rules and legal principles.

FIPUG generally objects to Staff’s interrogatories to the extent that they call for the
production of documents on the ground that such a request is beyond the scope of Rule 1.340 of
the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure.

By making these general objections at this time, FIPUG does not waive or relinquish its
right to assert additional general and specific objections to Staff’s discovery at the time FIPUG’s
response is due under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Order Establishing Procedure.

FIPUG provides these general objections at this time to comply with the intent of the Order



Establishing Procedure to reduce the delay in identifying and resolving any potential discovery

disputes.

INTERROGATORY RESPONSES

1. Commission staff’s records reflect that from 1980 to present, the overall generation mix
for Florida’s investor-owned utilities has changed. Commission staff is reviewing data to
determine if the change in generation mix warrants a change to the Generating
Performance Incentive Factor (GPIF) methodology established by Order No. 9558.

a. Do you agree with Commission staff’s assertion that the overall generation mix
for Florida’s investor-owned utilities has changed from 1980 to present?

b. Should the Commission’s policy and methodology for GPIF change to address the
change in generation mix?

FIPUG RESPONSE: FIPUG has insufficient information to respond to this interrogatory at this

time.

2. In 2011, the generating mix for Florida’s investor-owned utilities was much different
than it was in 1980, and natural gas generating units had a much higher profile in 2011
than they had in 1980. Do you agree with this assertion? If not, explain.

FIPUG RESPONSE: FIPUG has insufficient information to respond to this interrogatory at this

time.

3. Do you agree that natural gas combined cycle units have a higher availability than heavy
oil generating units? Explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: FIPUG has insufficient information to respond to this interrogatory at this

time as the response to this question would depend on many different variables.



4, Do you agree that natural gas combined cycle units have a lower heat rate than heavy oil
generating units? Explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: FIPUG has insufficient information to respond to this interrogatory at this

time as the response to this question would depend on many different variables.

5. Should the Commission eliminate the Generating Performance Incentive Factor? Please
explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: FIPUG has insufficient information to respond to this interrogatory at this

time. However, FIPUG supports the Commission conducting a workshop or other proceeding to

gather the necessary information on this topic.

6. If you believe the Commission should not eliminate the Generating Performance
Incentive Factor, should the Commission modify the factor? Please identify all changes
FIPUG believes are appropriate to consider in the GPIF program prospectively.

FIPUG RESPONSE: See response to Interrogatory No. 5.

7. Should the Equivalent Availability Factors and heat rates included in a plant’s need
determination be used as a performance benchmark to determine any GPIF rewards for
that utility? Please explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: See response to Interrogatory No. 5.

8. Should the Equivalent Availability Factors and heat rates included in the utility’s
standard offer contracts be used as a performance benchmark to determine any GPIF
rewards for that utility? Please explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: See response to Interrogatory No. 5.




9. Should nationwide average performance data for the same class and size of power plant
from the North American Electric Reliability Corporation be used as a performance
benchmark to determine any GPIF rewards for that utility? Please explain your response.

FIPUG RESPONSE: See response to Interrogatory No. 5.

10.  Should a utility’s GPIF reward amount be zero if the utility has not made any investments
or incurred any expense directed at achieving its EAF and heat rate targets? Why or why
not? Please explain your answer.

FIPUG RESPONSE: See response to Interrogatory No. 5.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial
Power Users Group’s Objections and Responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10)
was served via Electronic Mail and First Class United States Mail this 2™ day of May, 2011 to

the following:

J. R. Kelly John T. Butler

Public Counsel Florida Power & Light Company
Charles Rehwinkel 700 Universe Boulevard

Deputy Public Counsel Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature Cecilia Bradley

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 Office of Attorney General
Tallahassee, FL 32399 The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen Beth Keating

Ausley & McMullen Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

Post Office Box 391 215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Jeffrey A. Stone Robert Scheffel Wright

Russell A Badders Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,

Beggs & Lane Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

Post Office Box 12950 1300 Thomaswood Drive

Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 Tallahassee, FL 32308

James W. Brew Martha Barrera

Brickfield Law Firm Office of General Counsel

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW Florida Public Service Commission

Washington, DC 20007 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Karen S. White s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Capt. Samuel Miller Vicki Gordon Kaufman

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403



